
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director  
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 7:57 PM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts  
Subject: KSIS Notification: Infinite Campus Integration with Google Drive 

 
KSIS Contacts,  
Infinite Campus notified districts directly of a change that Google is making to enhance security 
and ensure reliable file management beginning February 2026.  The RX referenced in that 
communication was included in the Jan. 14, Kentucky release. We do not expect any issues with 
the Infinite Campus Integration with Google Drive. However, if you run into issues, submit a 
Campus ticket and let us know.  
 
Lisa Keeter 
KSIS Service Manager 
Division of School Data Services 
Office of Education Technology 
  
Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462 
Email: lisa.keeter@education.ky.gov 
300 Sower Blvd., 4NE36 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Book time to meet with me 
 

  
  
This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to 
notify the sender immediately. 
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